

Memo



To: Dr. Karla Guseman
From: Dr. Ilandus Hampton
CC: Board of Education
Date: July 21, 2026
Re: Freedom of Information Request

Please find the attached Freedom of Information Requests that the District has recently received. The requests have been processed and the responses have been sent.

- Catarina Mascarenhas, Judiciocracy LLC, on June 17th requested records of JTHS FOIA Compliance policy and email spam management.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.